
, -v ; ' ■.. •■■■.

*
/'•

i

Mar oh 7th 1924#

Tarenoe Brady.Ksq**
Indus trial Extension Institute, Ino., 
11-17 Bast, 45th Street,
New York City.

Bear Mr. 3rady,
I beg to acknowledge receipt 

of your letter of the" 26th January last, addressed 

* to Sir Arthur Carrie. e

Will you be good enough to give 

me some details regarding your Institute, and also 

regarding the text books of which you speak in your 

letter.

Yours faithfully,

i

Wilfrid Bovey
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